
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Carol Brown 

Location: meet at PUC lobby at noon 

Start:
End:

Please meet at the PUC lobby at 12:00. No lunch reservations made.

To:

4/30/2013 12:00:00 PM 

4/30/2013 1:30:00 PM

From: Goldthrite, Cody rmailtoxodv.QoldthritePcpuc.ca.oovl
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:42 PM
To: I Redacted
Cc: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: RE: Lunch with Brian Cherry

Carol said the 30th works. Do want to send an appointment or do you want me to plug it in?

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 10:15 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: Lunch with Brian Cherry

Hello Carol - Brian would like to schedule lunch with you (no agenda). Does April 30 
work for you?

Thank you.

Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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